

Curriculum vitae

PERSONAL INFORMATION Raul Quinzani

Date of birth | 01-01-1990

Experienced Python software developer with experience from financial sector in market leading bank.

Has worked in an international environment and made internship in Norway so is well aware of the quality expectations from companies in Europe.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Resource IT Software Developer (08/2019 – currently)

- Webcrawler with flask
- Textual analysis with NTLK
- SQL Server

AMDOCS Software developer (08/2018 – 07/2019)

- Python Development, frameworks Django e flask
- Reports automation with python, R and Eyeshare
- PL/SQL scripting
- APIs development and management
- TDD
- MongoDB

Hewlett Packard Enterprise Outsourcing analyst IV (07/2016 – 08/2018)

- Python development, frameworks Django and flask
- PL/SQL scripting
- APIs development and management
- TDD

Delivoro Intern in software development (09/2015 – 04/2016)

- Web development with JAVA and Spring, MVC
- MySql queries

STATOIL ASA

Summer intern (07/2014 – 07/2015)

• Python Scripting (test automation)

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor's in system analysis and development - IFSP Araraquara - 01/2013 to 12/2017

Science programming - universitetet i Bergen - 07/2014 to 07/2015



Curriculum vitae

Technical course in computer science - 01/2005 to 12/2007

PERSONAL SKILLS			
Mother tongue(s)	Portuguese		
Other language(s)	UNDERSTANDING	SPEAKING	WRITING
English	Fluently	Fluently	Fluently

Job-related skills

Certifications

SCRUM fundamentals certified

Complements BackEnd: Python, R, Ruby, Java

FrontEnd: HTML5, Javascript, Bootstrap

Databases: MySQL, Oracle PL/SQL, mongoDB

Frameworks: Django, Flask, Spring

Technologies: XML, JSON, RESTfull, SOAP, API Web, WebServices, Eyeshare, Unix

Metodology: Scrum, ITIL V3, TDD